Subject  Fw: CA Gov office admits they have nothing

From MoonApothecary <moonapothecary@protonmail.com> rO U n dC U be

To christinem@fluoridefreepeel.ca <christinem@fluoridefreepeel.ca>
Date 2022-06-10 03:29 PM

e Welch Response Letter 6-10-22.pdf (~137 KB)

Here is the response | received from the office of CA Governor Gavin Newsom.
They also admit their incompetence with handling my request in their response. lol
cheers

Kristen

------- Original Message -------
On Friday, June 10th, 2022 at 11:57 AM, Gov Legal Unit <govlegalunit@gov.ca.gov> wrote:
Dear Ms. Welch,
Please find the afttached response to your correspondence to the Governor's Office received on May 12, 2022.

Thank you,

Legal Affairs Unit

Office of Governor



OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

June 10, 2022

Via Electronic Mail

Kristen Welch
moondapothecary@protonmail.com

RE: Public Records Act Request

Dear Ms. Welch:

This letter is in response to your correspondence received May 12, 2022,
requesting: “All studies and/or reports in the possession, custody or control of the Office
of the Governor of the State of California describing the purification of the
alleged “COVID-19 virus” (aka “SARS-COV-2", including any alleged “variants”) directly
from a sample taken from a diseased human, where the patient sample was not first
combined with any other source of genetic material (i.e. monkey kidney cells aka Vero
cells; fetal bovine serum).

Clarification of Request:

Please note that | am not requesting studies/reports where researchers failed

to purify the suspected "virus” and instead:

cultured something, and/or

performed an amplification test (i.e. PCR), and/or

fabricated a genome from sequences (allegedly) detected in an impure

substance, and/or

produced electron microscopy images of unpurified things.

| am already aware that according to virus theory a “virus” requires host cells in
order to replicate, and am not requesting records that describe replication of a *virus’
without host cells. Nor am | requesting records that describe a strict fulfilment of Koch's
Postulates, or records where researchers conflate extraction of genetic material from a
patient sample or cell culture with “virus isolation”, or records that describe a suspected
“virus” floating in a vacuum, or private patient information.

| simply request records that describe purification (separation of the alleged virus
from everything else in the patient sample, as per standard laboratory practices for the
purification of other very small things).

Please note that my request includes any study/report matching the above
description, authored by anyone, anywhere.”

We appreciate you making our office aware that you submitted two separate
Public Records Act requests to the Governor'’s Office. Unfortunately, due to a technical
error, the above request was marked as a duplicate of your other May 12, 2022
request).

GOVERNOR GAVIN NEWSOM * SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95814 « (916) 445-2841
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There are no records responsive to your request in the custody of the Governor’s
Office.

Thank you for contacting the Governor’s Office.
Sincerely,

JULIA SPIEGEL
Deputy Legal Affairs Secretary
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